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5 June 2013 
 
 
801 Hockley AAP 
GL Hearn property market overview 
      
 
 
Dear Sam 
 
Thank you for your letter of 23 May 2013 regarding GL Hearn's property market 
overview prepared in support of the Hockley AAP. 
 
I have passed your letter on to Guy Ingham at GL Hearn and asked that he reply to you 
direct on this matter. 
 
If you need to discuss this further, please don't hesitate to give me a call. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Yours sincerely 
Allies and Morrison 
Urban Practitioners 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Anthony Benson 

cc Guy Ingham, GL Hearn 
 

  
  

  


